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Chevron U.S.A. Inc.

P.O. Box 1150

Midland, TX 79702
Attention: William T. Dees

Administrative Order NSL-3000-E (SD)
Dear Mr. Dees:

Reference is made to the following: (i) your application dated June 28, 2000; and (ii) the
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division's ("Division") records in Santa Fe: all concerning Chevron
U.S.A., Inc.'s ("Chevron") request for an additional unorthodox Eumont infill gas well location
within an existing standard 640-acre gas spacing and proration unit ("GPU") for the Eumont Gas
Pool comprising all of Section 27, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico.

By Division Order No. R-4496, dated March 21, 1973, Gulf Oil Corporation was granted
authorization to simultaneously dedicate Eumont Gas Pool production to the subject GPU from the
following two wells:

W. A. Ramsay (NCT-A) Well No. 17 (API Neo. 30-025-08718),
located at a standard gas well location 1980 feet from the
South and East lines (Unit J) of Section 27; and

W. A. Ramsay (NCT-A) Well No. 46 (API No. 30-025-04805),
located at an unorthodox gas well location 1980 feet from the
North line and 660 feet from the West line (Unit E) of
Section 27.

By Division Administrative Order NSL-3000(SD), dated April 1, 1991, an additional well
for this GPU, Chevron's W. A. Ramsay (NCT-A) Well No. 35 (API No. 30-025-08719), located at
an unorthodox gas well location 660 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the West line
(Unit N) of Section 27 was approved. '

By Division Administrative Order NSL-3000-A(SD), dated July 24, 1991, a fourth well,
Chevron's W. A. Ramsay (NCT-A) Well No. 42 (API No. 30-025-04804), located at an
unorthodox gas well location 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the East line (Unit B)
of Section 27 was approved for this GPU.
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